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From: Paula Mer 

Sent: Monday, June 01.2009 207 PM ~ >i<;&*;;.y .~ -.. 

Subject: RE: RAf08 * 93 9 JUN 0 2009 
,d&% 4 

To: Raquel Tully 

Good afternoon: 

2. Concerning the payment of $500 for TJ787 - Econotel. Corporation -The $500 is the fine. Deposit $200 in the Public Service 
Commission Regulatory Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the 
Clerk's Office with proof of payment so that it can be documented in Docket No. 090273-TI. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, June 01,2009 12:59 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RAfO8 

I received two Raf pymts for 2008, please let me know the break down 

TX962 $1244.00 
TJ787 $500.00 

6/1/2009 



ORDER NO. PSC-09-0364-PAA-TI 
NOS. 090260-TI, 090261 -TI, 090265-TI, 090268-TI, 090269-TI, 090272-51, 090273-T1, 
090275-51, 090278-TI, 090279-TI, 090280-51, 09028 1-TI, 090286-TI, 090287-TI, 090288-51, 
090289-TI, 090290-T1, 090291 -TI, 090292-TI, 090293-T1, 090294-TI, 090295-TI, 090296-TI, 
090297-TI, 090298-TI, 090299-TI, 090300-51, 090301 -TI, 090302-TI, 090305-TI 
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